
 

 
Birmingham Shopping District Agenda 
Thursday November 7, 2019 - 8 a.m. 
 
The Community House 
380 South Bates Street, Birmingham, MI  48009 
 
 
 

 
 

1. Call to order and Roll Call of Board 
2. Recognition of Visitors 
3. Approval of Minutes for October 3, 2019 
4. Board Member Comments 
5. Reports: 

a. Finance Report  
b. Executive Director Report – Tighe 
c. Committee Reports: 

i. Special Events – Astrein 
ii. Marketing & Advertising – Pohlod 
iii. Maintenance and Capital Improvements – Quintal 
iv. Business Development – Surnow 
v. Executive Board Report – Hockman 

d. Parking Report – September 2019 
e. Chamber Report 

6. Approval of Vouchers   
7. Unfinished Business 
8. New Business 

a. BSD Committee Application Approval Ara Darakjian – Marketing 
      b.   Winter Markt Electrical Service Agreement Extension     
9. Information 

a. Announcements 
b. Letters, Board Attendance & Monthly Meeting Schedule 

10. Public Comments 
11. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                          Birmingham Shopping District Mission Statement 
We strive to provide leadership in marketing, advertising and promotion of the Birmingham Shopping District. 
 
We actively work to promote a district that is exciting, clean, safe and pedestrian-friendly and ensure that the 
district continues to serve as a center for business, service, social and community activities. 
 
Notice: Persons with disabilities that may require assistance for effective participation in this public meeting should contact 
the City Clerk’s Office at the number (248) 530-1880, or (248) 644-5115 (for the hearing impaired) at least one day before 
the meeting to request help in mobility, visual, hearing, or other assistance.  
Las personas con incapacidad que requieren algún tipo de ayuda para la participación en esta sesión pública deben 
ponerse en contacto con la oficina del escribano de la ciudad en el número (248) 530-1800 o al (248) 644-5115 (para las 
personas con incapacidad auditiva) por lo menos un dia antes de la reunión para solicitar ayuda a la movilidad, visual, 
auditiva, o de otras asistencias. (Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964). 



 

10/24/2019            1 

City of Birmingham 
Birmingham Shopping District Proceeding 
Thursday, October 3, 2019 - 8:00 a.m. 

The Community House 
Birmingham, MI  48009  

 
Minutes of the meeting of the Birmingham Shopping District Board held Thursday, October 3, 2019, at 
8:02 a.m. in The Community House. 
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL OF BOARD  
 

PRESENT: Astrein, Eid, Fehan, Hockman, Kay, Pohlod, Quintal, Roberts, Surnow, Valentine 
 
ABSENT: Solomon 

 
 ALSO PRESENT: 
 
 ADMINISTRATION: Tighe, Brook, Gerber 
 
 
2.  RECOGNITION OF VISITORS 
  
 
3.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

 
MOTION:  Motion by Fehan, seconded by Astrein to approve the minutes dated September 5, 
2019.  

 
   VOTE:  Yeas, 10   Nays, 0   Absent, 1 

 
 
4.  BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
 
5.  REPORTS  
 

a. FINANCE REPORT –  GERBER 
  
Gerber shared that the August balance sheet shows a cash balance of $514,000. There is still 
approximately $21,000 due to the PSD for 2018-2019 assessments. This is good progress since it started in 
the $70,000 range. We will keep chipping away at that. 
 
The fund balance is $468,000. For August we should be about 17% of the way through the budget. Total 
expenditures for the year are just under 17%. Revenue wise there isn’t much money there since we are only 
collecting interest. More will be coming in when special assessments start being collected in December. 
There should be enough cash flow to get through December. 
 
Cash flow for two months ended in August is a little below projections. This is mostly related to special event 
revenue with GM being late with their $55,000 payment of their Cruise Event sponsorship. Disbursement 
wise we are doing okay. 
 
Tighe mentioned that the Advisory Parking Committee has formally approved $25,000 to help with holiday 
parking. 
 
 



 

10/24/2019            2 

b. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT - TIGHE 
 
No report given 
 

c. COMMITTEE REPORTS:  
 
 
SPECIAL EVENTS - ASTREIN    
 
Astrein reported that the Harvest Fest at the Farmers Market was a successful event with over 3300 
attendees. The End of Season Celebration will be held on Sunday, October 27th. 
 
Santa Walk will be held on Small Business Saturday which is November 30th. The holiday season is a week 
shorter this year than last so there will be extended hours for Santa and carriage rides. 
 
The window decorating contest will have a “Let it Snow” theme this year. Retailers are encouraged to 
participate. 
 
Applications are currently being accepted from potential Winter Markt vendors. 
 
 
MARKETING & ADVERTISING - POHLOD 
 
Pohlod shared that the committee is working on ideas to help promote the district during Maple Road 
construction in 2020. They have also placed holiday advertisements. There is more of a focus on digital 
marketing – less television this year. However, there will still be a Live in the D segment. 
 
The Birmingham Magazine has gone through its first round of reviews. The committee is pleased with 
Renaissance Media and how they are listening to feedback. Renaissance Media is also putting together a 
promotional video that should be able to be used for business development purposes. 
 
The decision was made to bring social media internal for now. 
 
Fehan asked where digital ads can be seen. Pohlod said that they are using geofencing to target specific 
areas and that they are getting metrix to see how many hits they are getting. 
 
Hockman asked Pohlod to bring a summary of the statistics gathered from the digital advertising to the next 
board meeting. 
 
 
MAINTENANCE/CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS - QUINTAL 
 
Quintal reported that there will be different holiday arrangements in the planters this season. They will 
be using birch and greenery instead of evergreens. He also shared that we are set for planters and 
hanging baskets for next year. 
 
Valentine let the board know that the advisory parking committee will be evaluating all of the city 
parking structures and looking at where to invest money to add parking. He said that there has been a 
shift in demand in regards to which lots are filling most often. 
 
 
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT - SURNOW 
 
Surnow shared we are still in limbo with the Lyft contract. He has been told that it is ready and waiting to be 
signed by the appropriate people at Lyft. 



 

10/24/2019            3 

 
The committee is exploring using the Yiftee platform for Birmingham Bonus Bucks during Maple Road 
reconstruction. There would be a fee, but it would require much less staff time and merchants would get their 
money right away. Eid said that he has another company to compare. 
 
There are no significant updates on the retail list. Quintal shared that he is impressed by what Cindy is doing. 
Hockman agreed and said that it is good to hear that she is building better relationships with property owners. 
 
 
 
EXECUTIVE BOARD REPORT - HOCKMAN 
 
No report given. 
 
 

d. PARKING REPORT - VALENTINE 
 
Valentine reported that the Advisory Parking Committee has vacancies and that the executive committee 
would like to have representation from the BSD on that committee. They will work to establish a regular spot 
for a BSD member. 
 
 

e. CHAMBER REPORT  
 

There was no report from the Chamber. 
 

f. COMMUNITY HOUSE REPORT 
 
There was no report from The Community House. 
 
 
6.  APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS 

 
MOTION:  Motion by Astrein, seconded by Pohlod to approve the vouchers, as submitted, dated 
October 3, 2019.  
 
VOTE:   Yeas, 10   Nays, 0   Absent, 1 
 
 

7.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
   
 
8.  NEW BUSINESS 

a. Extension of Agreement with Worry Free, Inc. for Hanging Baskets 
 

Motion: Motion by Fehan, seconded by Pohlod to approve extension of the agreement with Worry 
Free, Inc. for hanging flower baskets for the 2020 summer season 
 
VOTE:   Yeas, 10   Nays, 0   Absent, 1 
 

b. Extension of Agreement with Mosher Associates, Inc. for Summer Flower Planters 
 

Motion: Motion by Fehan, seconded by Astrein to approve a one-year extension of the agreement 
with Mosher Associates, Inc. for summer flower planters for the 2020 season 
 



 

10/24/2019            4 

VOTE:   Yeas, 10   Nays, 0   Absent, 1 
 
 

9.   INFORMATION 
       a.  Retail Activity 
       b.  Announcements  
       c.  Letters, Board Attendance & Monthly Meeting Schedule 
               
10.  PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Valentine reminded the board that a draft of the master plan will be available later this month and 
encouraged board members to take a look. There will be a meeting or it can be found at 
TheBirminghamPlan.com  He expects that it will be 5-6 months before it is finalized. 
 
 
11.  ADJOURNMENT – 8:38 A.M.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Jaimi Brook (back-up notes on file) 
 

















 

 
Special Events Committee 
October 2, 2019 
 
Members: Astrein (Chair), Fehan, Hussey, Kay, Knight, 
Pohlod and Solomon 
 
Staff: Tighe, Brook 
 

            
 

1. Welcome and Introductions 
           PRESENT: Astrein, Hussey, Kay  
           ABSENT: Fehan, Knight, Pohlod, Solomon 
           ADMINISTRATION: Brook 
 

 
2.    Small Business Saturday 

a. Santa Walk will begin at the Surnow building parking lot at 9:30 a.m. – as it did last year. 
b. Merchants are being encouraged to participate in the Santa Walk and have a “stop” along 

the route with a giveaway. 
c. To encourage shoppers to visit stores they might not typically frequent, we would like to 

have “elves” give away ornaments with tags directing shoppers to specific stores. 
Participating stores would have a giveaway for each shopper who brings in the tagged 
ornament. Merchants will be asked to have a minimum of 15 giveaways in order to 
participate. 

 
 

2. Window Decorating 
a. The theme this year will be “Let it Snow.” 
b. We discussed the idea of having windows covered and having a “Great Reveal” 

event/promotion. The committee thinks that this is something that would take earlier 
planning and should not be done this year. 

 
 

3. Winter Markt 
a. We have confirmed the band Collision Six to perform immediately following the tree 

lighting to help keep the fun and excitement going. 
b. Brad Galli, WXYZ sports anchor, will be the MC of the tree lighting ceremony. 
c. Vendor applications are still being accepted. We currently have 56 confirmed vendors.  

 
 
 
Upcoming Events 
November 30 – Santa Walk/Small Business Saturday 
December 6 – 8 – Birmingham Winter Markt 
 
NEXT MEETING: Friday, November 8, 2019 at 8:30 a.m. 
 
2019-20 Budget:  $200,000 
Remaining balance after November vouchers:  $136,560 



   

 
Marketing & Advertising Committee Meeting  
October 10, 2019 
 
Members: Pohlod (Chair), Benkert, Champagne, Eid, Kay, 
Knight and Lundberg 
 
Staff:  Tighe, Gamboa 
 

 
1. Welcome and Introductions 

PRESENT: Kay, Knight, Pohlod, Lundberg 
ABSENT: Benkert, Champagne, Eid 
ADMINISTRATION: Tighe 
VISITOR: 
 

2. Holiday Advertising 
BSD staff is placing holiday ads in print, digital, signage and broadcast, as directed by the 
committee at last month’s meeting. The committee would like more funds allocated toward 
digital placements and less toward broadcast (TV commercials). Again this year the BSD will 
sponsor Local 4’s Live in the D 12 Days of Christmas promotion. Seven businesses will donate 
prizes worth $257 and enjoy exposure throughout the promotion. 

 
3. Birmingham Magazine 

The committee reviewed the second draft of the Birmingham Magazine. Additionally, 
Renaissance Media is continuing to secure advertising placements. The magazine is being 
mailed out the first week of November. 
 

4. Renaissance Media Video 
Renaissance Media will be working on a 60-90 second video that will provide an overview of 
the city. It will be used via social media and also sent to potential new businesses. 
Renaissance Media anticipates the video being done in November for review. 
 

5. Drone footage 
The committee reviewed drone videos of both the Birmingham Cruise and a general showcase 
of the city. Members provided feedback on elements to change. 
 

6. BSD Webpage 
The committee will go out for RFP for a new webpage vendor after the New Year.  
 
 

 
NEXT MEETING: Thursday, November 21, 2019 at 8:30 a.m. 
 
Marketing 2019-20 Budget:  $150,000 
Remaining balance after November vouchers:  $96,790 
 
Construction 2019-20 Budget:  $100,000 
Remaining balance after November vouchers:  $100,000 
 
Magazine 2019-20 Budget:  $60,000 
Remaining balance after November vouchers:  $5,074 



 
Maintenance/Capital Improvement Committee  
October 8, 2019 

 
Members: Quintal (Chair), Fehan, Pohlod, Roberts, Ceresnie 
 
Staff:  Tighe, Wood, Laird, McGaughey, Jurek 
 

 

 
 

1. Welcome and Introductions 
PRESENT: Quintal, Pohlod, Roberts, Ceresnie 
ABSENT: Fehan 
ADMINISTRATION: Tighe 
VISITOR: 
 

2. Holiday Planters: 
a. Holiday planters with birch branches, greenery, etc. will be installed mid-November.  

 
3. North Old Woodward Lighting: 

a. Lighting will be installed mid-November. 
 

4. Merrill Street Lighting: 
a. Merrillwood Collection is undergoing capital improvements on Merrill St. that impede 

the BSD’s ability to put up holiday lighting this year. Construction is anticipated to go 
through mid-January. Therefore, the committee decided unanimously not to hang the 
lighting over Merrill Street this year as it does not make sense to pay for only 60-90 
days of the decorations. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
NEXT MEETING:  Tuesday, November 12, 2019 at 8:30 a.m. in City Hall  
 
2019-20 Budget:  $100,000  
Remaining balance after November vouchers:  $59,607 
 
Snow removal 2019-20 Budget:  $59,000  
Remaining balance after November vouchers:  $59,000 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1. Retention and growth 
a. The Lyft contract is finalized and the staff is working on the marketing campaign for this 

initiative. The Lyft rebate will be promoted primarily via a digital marketing campaign. 
b. The BSD staff is working on implementing the e-gift certificates contract. 
c. Merchant meeting was held Oct 24th covering topics such as holiday events, 

construction updates, and a presentation on branding. 
 

2. Tenant recruitment process 
a. CC Consulting continues to reach out to prospective retailers on our target list. 
b. Cindy will attend the ICSC NY conference in December. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NEXT MEETING: TBD 

2019-20 Budget:  $100,000  
Remaining after November vouchers:  $76,738 

       

Business Development Committee Meeting 
No meeting held in October 

Members: Surnow (Chair), Hockman, Quintal, McKenzie 

Staff: Tighe 

















Voucher List For: 

Birmingham Principal Shopping District Board

 Amount  AccountDescriptionVendorEarly Release

11/07/2019

2,432.50 MARKETING & ADVERTISINGARTWORK FOR WM, HOLIDAY,
BFM, MN, AND SBS

ART/DESIGN GROUP LTD

445.74 OTHER LEGALGENERAL ATTORNEY FEESBEIER HOWLETT P.C.

477.40 MARKETING & ADVERTISINGBFM ADVERTISINGC & G PUBLISHING INC.

199.50 SPECIAL EVENTSSEPTEMBER DUMPSTER AT BFMCAR TRUCKING INC

2,083.33 TENANT RECRUITMENTOCTOBER RETAIL CONSULTANT
RETAINER

CC CONSULTING LLC

200.00 SPECIAL EVENTSWORK AT BFM AND SOCIAL
MEDIA 10/27

CORINNE MORKOVSKY
OVIEDO

680.00 TENANT RECRUITMENTON LINE RETAIL SERVICESCOSTAR REALTY
INFORMATION, INC

1,750.00 SPECIAL EVENTSSANTA PERFORMER PAY 1 OF 3DANIEL SUTTKUS

950.00 SPECIAL EVENTSREINDEER AT THE WINTER
MARKT

DAVID C. ALDRICH

1,500.00 SPECIAL EVENTSPERFORMANCE AT WINTER MARKTDETROIT EVENT COMPANY

1,312.00 MARKETING & ADVERTISINGHOLIDAY, WM, AND SBS
ADVERTISING

DOWNTOWN PUBLICATIONS
INC

200.00 MARKETING & ADVERTISINGSOCIAL MEDIA PHOTOSEDWARD MORYKWAS

1,200.00 MARKETING & ADVERTISINGGENERAL ADVERTISINGENTERCOM
COMMUNICATIONS CORP

464.00 SPECIAL EVENTSCRUISE EVENT SHIRTS FOR
STAFF

ETHNIC ARTWORK

1,000.00 MARKETING & ADVERTISINGADVERTISING IN LIFESTYLEKEATON PUBLICATIONS
GROUP LLC

69.06 SPECIAL EVENTSPAPER PRODUCTS FOR END OF
SEASON CELEBRATION

KROGER COMPANY

287.50 MARKETING & ADVERTISINGDINING CARDS FOR FALLLOGICAL SOLUTIONS
ENTERPRISE INC

252.00 SPECIAL EVENTSREFUND BFM BOOTH RENTALMACKINAC FISHMONGERS

400.00 MARKETING & ADVERTISINGDESIGN FOR HOLIDAY ADMARK VOSS DESIGN

295.00 MEMBERSHIP & DUESANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUESMICHIGAN ECONOMIC
DEVELOPERS

638.40 MAINTENANCE SHOPPING
DIST

MONTHLY PLANTER MAINTENANCE
PAY 4 OF 4

MOSHER & ASSOCIATES
LLC

399.75 MARKETING & ADVERTISINGGENERAL ADVERTISING TO PAY
OFF ACCOUNT

OBSERVER & ECCENTRIC

96.89 OPERATING SUPPLIESMISC OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE DEPOT INC

2,000.00 MARKETING & ADVERTISINGDIGITAL ADV 12/9-12/15
CONTRACT #3008651

OUTFRONT MEDIA

516.67 SPECIAL EVENTSSANTA PERFMORMER PAY 1 OF 3RANDYL LEE WAGNER



Voucher List For: 

Birmingham Principal Shopping District Board

 Amount  AccountDescriptionVendorEarly Release

11/07/2019

9,905.00 PRINTING PSD MAGAZINEEXTRA COPIES AND ADDITONAL
DROPS FOR BSD MAGAZINE

RENAISSANCE MEDIA
SOLUTIONS

1,500.00 WEB SITE MAINTENANCEWEBSITE ANNUAL TECH SUPPORTREVIZE LLC

129.54 SPECIAL EVENTSLOCKS FOR FARMERS MARKETRUSSELL HARDWARE
COMPANY

360.00 SPECIAL EVENTSEND OF SEASON POTLUCKSALVATORE SCALLOPINI

100.00 OTHER CONTRACTUAL
SERVICE

EMPLOYEE PARKINGSP+ CORPORATION

600.00 PRINTING PSD MAGAZINEDESIGN AND LAYOUT OF BSD ADSTUDIO EQUIS LLC

2,671.58 SPECIAL EVENTSOCTOBER PORTA POTTIES AT
BFM

TURNER SANITATION,
INC

261.17 OTHER CONTRACTUAL
SERVICE

3 MONTH CONTRACT FOR COPIERUTEC

1,200.00 TENANT RECRUITMENTDRONE VIDEOSWAYUP MEDIA

1,680.00 MAINTENANCE SHOPPING
DIST

DECORATIVE XMAS BARRELLS
PAY 2 OF 2

WORRY FREE INC

5,000.00 SPECIAL EVENTSGARLAND FOR WINTER MARKTZORO'S CHRISTMAS
LIGHTS

1,680.00 MAINTENANCE SHOPPING
DIST

DECORATIVE XMAS BARRELS
PAYMENT 1 OF 2

WORRY FREE INC*

260.00 SPECIAL EVENTSWORK AT BFM 9/29 & 10/6CORINNE MORKOVSKY
OVIEDO

*

1,121.47 MAINTENANCE SHOPPING
DIST

INSTALL 6' BRANCHES ON
HOLIDAY TREE PAY 1 OF 2

ENGLISH GARDENS*

1,324.93 MAINTENANCE SHOPPING
DIST

INSTALLATION OF LIGHT GINKO
TREES PAY 1 OF 2

ENGLISH GARDENS*

1,121.47 MAINTENANCE SHOPPING
DIST

INSTALLATION OF 6' BRANCHES
FOR HOLIDAY TREE PAY 2 OF 2

ENGLISH GARDENS*

1,324.93 MAINTENANCE SHOPPING
DIST

INSTALLATION OF LIGHT GINKO
TREES PAY 2 OF 2

ENGLISH GARDENS*

300.00 GIFT CERTIFICATESGIFT CERTIFICATESEVEREVE*

125.00 SPECIAL EVENTSPERFORMANCE AT BFM 10/20OLIVIA VAN GOOR*

1,041.50 MARKETING & ADVERTISINGOCTOBER SOCIAL MEDIA
PAYMENT 1 OF 2

PAIGE LEVENTIS*

300.00 MARKETING & ADVERTISINGSOCIAL MEDIA PHOTOGRAPHYEDWARD MORYKWAS*

1,041.50 MARKETING & ADVERTISINGOCTOBER SOCIAL MEDIA
SERVICES PAY 2 OF 2

PAIGE LEVENTIS*

75.00 GIFT CERTIFICATESGIFT CERTIFICATESSOCIAL KITCHEN & BAR*

500.00 SPECIAL EVENTSPUMPKIN CARVING AT BFM
10/27

STEPHANIE HUGEL*



Voucher List For: 

Birmingham Principal Shopping District Board

 Amount  AccountDescriptionVendorEarly Release

11/07/2019

*Items marked with an asterisk were submitted in advance and prior to board approval

$

Date _________________

Board Chair_____________________

Journal Entries

Total: 53,472.83 

mcomerford
Typewritten Text
Verizon - Ingrid and Jaimi cell phone                                                                                                          $                 102.46Dog Waste Depot - Paw pal bags                                                                                                                                    95.19Home Depot - Santa House supplies                                                                                                                             276.99Great American Business Products - Paw pal bags                                                                                                      138.39Facebook - Boosted posts for multiple events                                                                                                            3,400.00iHeart Radio - Radio streaming spots on 95.5 and 100.3                                                                                           1,500.00Home Depot - Santa House supplies                                                                                                                              14.34                                                                                                                                                                    ________________     Total Journal Entries                                                                                                                              $              5,527.37                                                                                                                                                                    ________________     Total Vouchers and Journal Entries                                                                                                                     59,000.20                                                                                                                                                                    ===============

mcomerford
Typewritten Text

mcomerford
Typewritten Text

mcomerford
Typewritten Text







1 
 
 

  MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
DATE:   November 7, 2019 
 
TO:   Birmingham Shopping District Board 
 
FROM:  Ingrid Tighe, Executive Director 
 
SUBJECT: Item 8B Extension of Agreement with Sunbelt Rentals, Inc. for Winter Markt 

Electrical 
 
 
The BSD agreement with Sunbelt Rentals, Inc. for Winter Markt Electrical has concluded its term and 
requires board action to extend the agreement for one year. 
 
Sunbelt has provided electrical services for many years.  The BSD staff and Special Events Committee 
are pleased with their work and recommend continuation of the agreement. 
 
 
Suggested Action: 
 
To approve a one year extension of the agreement with Sunbelt Rentals, Inc. for Winter Markt 
Electrical for the 2019 season. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







Name of Board: Year: 2019

Members Required for Quorum: 7

MEMBER NAME JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC

SPEC 

MTG

SPEC 

MTG

Total 

Mtgs. 

Att.

Total 

Absent

Percent 

Attended 

Available

REGULAR MEMBERS

Richard Astrein P P P P P P P P P P 10 0 100%

Samy Eid P P A P P A P P P P 8 2 80%

Doug Fehan A A P P P A P P P P 7 3 70%

Geoffrey Hockman P A P A P P P P P P 8 2 80%

Zachary Kay P P P P P P P P P P 10 0 100%

Amy Pohlod P A P P P P P P P P 9 1 90%

Steve Quintal P P P P P A P P P P 9 1 90%

Bill Roberts P P P P P P P P P P 10 0 100%

Judy Solomon P P P P A P P P A A 7 3 70%

Sam Surnow A P P P P P P P P P 9 1 90%

Joe Valentine P P P P P P P P P P 10 0 100%

0 0 #DIV/0!

Reserved 0 0 #DIV/0!

Reserved 0 0 #DIV/0!

Present or Available 9 8 10 10 10 8 11 11 10 10 0 0 0 0

KEY: A = Member absent

P = Member present or available

CP = Member available, but meeting canceled  for lack of quorum

CA = Member not available and meeting was canceled for lack of quorum

NA = Member not appointed at that time

NM = No meeting scheduled that month

CM = Meeting canceled for lack of business items

Department Head Signature

CITY BOARD/COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE RECORD

Birmingham Shopping District



 
 
 
 

Birmingham Shopping 
District 151 Martin Street 

             Birmingham, MI  48009 
                                                                248-530-1200 
 
 
 
 

 
BSD COMMITTEES 

MONTHLY MEETING SCHEDULE 
NOVEMBER 2019 

 
 
 
 
 
BSD BOARD THURSDAY 11/7 @ 8:00 AM – COMMUNITY HOUSE 
 
MAINTENANCE/CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS TUESDAY 11/12 @ 8:30 AM – CITY HALL 
 
SPECIAL EVENTS FRIDAY 11/8 @ 8:30 AM – CITY HALL 
 
MARKETING/ADVERTISING THURSDAY 11/21 @ 8:30 AM – CITY HALL 
 
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT TBD 
 
EXECUTIVE WEDNESDAY 11/6 @ 8:00 AM – CITY HALL 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTE:  City Hall meeting location is second floor conference room 202-203. 
 

Notice: Individuals requiring accommodations, such as interpreter services, for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk's Office at (248) 530-1880 at least one day in advance of the public meeting. 

 
Las personas que requieren alojamiento, tales como servicios de interpretación, la participación efectiva en esta reunión 
deben ponerse en contacto con la Oficina del Secretario Municipal al (248) 530-1880 por lo menos el día antes de la 
reunión pública. (Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964). 


	Birmingham Shopping District Agenda
	Thursday November 7, 2019 - 8 a.m.
	The Community House380 South Bates Street, Birmingham, MI  48009




